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Federal Court Cour fédérale

October 13, 2023
BY E-MAIL

Counsel for the Plaintiffs (Xavier Moushoom et al.):
David Sterns: dsterns@sotosllp.com
Mohsen Seddigh: mseddigh@sostosllp.com

Counsel for the Plaintiffs (Xavier Moushoom et al.):
Robert Kugler: rkugler@kklex.com
Pierre Boivin: pvoibin@kklex.com
Alexandre Paquette-Dénommé: adenomme@kklex.com

Counsel for the Plaintiffs (Xavier Moushoom et al.):
Joelle Walker : joelle@millertiterle.com
Erin Reimer: erin@millertiterle.com

Counsel for the Plaintiff (Assembly of First Nations et al.):
Dianne G. Corbiere: dgcorbiere@nncfirm.ca
Geoffrey Cowper KC: gcowper@fasken.com
Nathan Surkan: nsurkan@fasken.com
Peter Mantas: pmantas@fasken.com
Stuart Wuttke: stuartw@afn.ca

Counsel For the Defendant (Attorney General of Canada):
Paul Vickery: Paul.Vickery@justice.gc.ca
Jonathan Tarlton: Jonathan.Tarlton@justice.gc.ca
Sarah-Dawn Norris: Sarah-Dawn.Norris@justice.gc.ca
Christopher Rupar: Christopher.Rupar@justice.gc.ca

Dear counsel:

RE: XAVIER MOUSHOOM et al. v. THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA
ASSEMBLY OF FIRST NATIONS ET AL v. HMK
ASSEMBLY OF FIRST NATIONS ET AL. v. AGC

File No:  T-402-19, T-141-20 & T-1120-21

This will confirm the Directions of the Court (The Honourable Madam
Justice Aylen – Case Management Judge) issued on October 13, 2023:

“              The Defendant is granted an extension of time to October 19, 2023
at 4:00 pm (Eastern) to serve and file their responding motion record on the
counsel fee motion (which may include written representations of up to 51
pages in length).
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The Plaintiffs shall, by no later than 12:00 pm (Eastern) on October 20, 2023,
provide the Court with the following data: (a) the total amount of legal fees
attributable to the renegotiation of the settlement agreement; and (b) the
total amount of legal fees attributable to the proceedings before the
Tribunal.”

Kind Regards,

Jonathan Macena
Registry Officer


